MSC.5016.0001.0134

PSM5665-050M Monitoring memo Subject to Legal
Professional Privilege

From: Dane Pope <dane.pope@psm.com.au>

To: Emily Harkin <emily.harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Wilson <andrew.wilson@psm.com.au>, Anna Allthorpe
<anna.allthorpe@psm.com.au>, Leesa Hovendene <lhovendene@ha.legal>

Date: Thu, 06 Mar 2025 09:46:00 +1100

Attachments: PSM5665-050M.pdf (7.46 MB)
Hi Emily,
Please find attached our monitoring memorandum.

Some of the charts presented last week by email have been re-processed. This process identifies
instrument noise (e.g. from one of the GPS sensors).

Regards,
Principal | BE (Hons), MEngSc, MIEAust, CPEng, RPEQ
Direct: (03) 7068 5699 | Mobile:  Personal | Dane.Pope@psm.com.au

From: Emily Harkin <Emily.Harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2025 9:32 AM

To: Dane Pope <Dane.Pope@psm.com.au>

Subject: RE: Updated graphs please- Subject to Legal Professional Privilege

Yes please and thank you!

EMILY HARKIN | General Counsel
% Email: emily.harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au
MORNINGTON Phone: 03 5950 1882
PENINSULA Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939

3 Follow us on social media! oo..

IWD | HERstory:

2025 | Women of the Peninsula

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

From: Dane Pope <Dane.Pope@psm.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Emily Harkin <Emily.Harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Updated graphs please- Subject to Legal Professional Privilege
Hi Emily,

| assume you mean monitoring graphs? Will be issued today.

Regards,



MSC.5016.0001.0135

Principal | BE (Hons), MEngSc, MIEAust, CPEng, RPEQ

Direct: (03) 7068 5699 | Mobile:  Personal | Dane.Pope@psm.com.au

From: Emily Harkin <Emily.Harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2025 9:30 AM

To: Dane Pope <Dane.Pope@psm.com.au>

Subject: Updated graphs please- Subject to Legal Professional Privilege

Hi Dane,

Last week you provided us with some graphs that we were able to provide residents. Derek has
requested please that we receive the graphs again this week with updates so that we can provide
residents.

Please call me to discuss if needed.

Kind regards,

EMILY HARKIN | General Counsel
% Email: emily.harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au
MORNINGTON Phone: 03 5950 1882
PENINSULA Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939

Shiro Follow us on social medial oo.

IWD | HERstory:

2025 nen of the Peninsula

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this
email (and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual
and not necessarily Shire. The Shire collects personal information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data
Protection Act 2014 and the Health Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the Shire for the purpose it was
provided and it may be used for a related secondary purpose that you would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided
to the Shire at any time and make corrections if you believe that information is incorrect. The Shire’s Privacy Policy can be viewed on the Shire’s

website at mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement
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